
From: Roushan Walsh [mailto:roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au]  

Sent: Friday, 15 July 2016 11:07 AM 
To: Chambers - Watson SDP 

Cc: paul@pteu.asn.au; phil.eberhard@plumber.com.au; kim.fisher@afei.org.au; 
cmcoate@nfia.com.au 

Subject: AM2014/280 Plumbing and Fire Sprinklers Award 2016 / Construction Awards 

 
Dear Associate, 
  
(1) We refer to the Conference held on 07 July 2016 in relation to the matter above. 
(2) We also refer to correspondence to these Chambers by the Housing Industry Association (HIA) on 14 
July 2016 in relation to the group 4C Construction Awards. 
  
In relation to (1), his Honour suggested the amended date 03 August 2016 for the filing of Submissions in 
Reply to the Plumbing and Fire Sprinklers Award Exposure Draft Submissions. However formal Directions 
have not been issued to this effect. The AWU seek confirmation of this date. 
  
In the alternative, if the Plumbing and Fire sprinklers Award is to follow the same course as the 
Construction Awards, the AWU echo  the correspondence of the HIA as at (2) above.  
  
Please note, I have only copied in those parties I have contact details for. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Roushan Walsh 
National Legal Officer 
The Australian Workers' Union 
Level 10, 377-383 Sussex Street, Sydney, NSW 2000 
p.02 8005 3333 | f.02 8005 3300 
roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au | www.awu.net.au 
AWU Twitter: www.twitter.com/AWUnion 
  

 
  
The information transmitted in this message and its attachments (if any) is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed. The message may contain intellectual property, copyright material, and confidential and/or privileged material. Any 
review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information, by persons or 
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete this e-
mail and associated material from any computer and destroy any printed associated material. The intended recipient of this e-
mail may only use, reproduce, disclose or distribute the information contained in this e-mail and any attached files, with the 
authority or permission of the sender. We do not accept liability in connection with computer virus, data corruption, delay, 
interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. 
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